
ADDENDUM 2 
2016-E 

 
1. Page 4 line #35, of the information to bidders, it states that the contract may be cancelled by 

the County with or without cause on 30 days advance written notice.  However, section 17 
“Terms” of the RFB basically states that the contractor will have 30 days to work with the county 
to rectify any potential service issues.  Will the County consider striking Line #35 but keep 
section 17 “terms” with the exception of changing the timeline from 30 to 60 days? 
The general instructions to bidders are just that, general. If the RFP or contract language 
contradicts those instructions the RFP or contract language will take president.  

2. Section 6, Scope of Work, it states that residential units produce approx. 1,665 tons of waste per 
month.  Does this include yard waste?  YES,  Will the County please provide monthly yard waste 
tonnages? Not tracked, collected with regular collection  

3. What is the disposal cost for “Industrial Waste” at the County Landfill? Class I Industrial is 
$52.00 Class III Industrial $37.00 

4. Please confirm that the “leaf and limb” size/weight requirements is consistent with “yard waste” 
size/weight requirements.  Dimensions and weight are the same 

5. Does the current commercial rates include the 12% franchise fee?  County collects 12% 
franchise fee, haulers bills accordingly 

6. Is the current commercial dumpster rate and commercial toter rate hauling and disposal, or just 
hauling? Hauler pays disposal, hauler bills accordingly 

7. Will the County please provide a monthly hauling average for each roll-off and compactor, per 
location, along with the average tons per haul? Hauler bills customer, County bills hauler for 
disposal. County does not track each individual customer. 

8. Will the County please provide the last three months of detailed franchise fee reports? No 
formal report is available at this time. 

9. Will the County please provide a copy of the residential route maps along with the type of 
equipment currently being utilized?  County has no route maps 

10. Is the County currently receiving any free dumpster service from the current vendor?  I.e., 
special events or County buildings?  If so, how many buildings/events and what type of 
containers are being utilized? The present service agreement requires the Collector  to “ Place 
roll-off containers in up to five (5) separate locations as designated by the County, one 
locartion at a time , for a total of five consecutive weeks. The Collector will incur the costs 
except disposal. This requirement has varied as to the number of times and locations in a 
year. 

11. Upon award of the contract, will the County consider allowing the successful bidder to submit 
collection routes and maps 60 days prior to start of the contract? YES 

 


